


Barn Gallery

Reception / Cafe

Residents Gallery

Barn Courtyard Studio

Long Gallery

Ornamental Pool

Poolside Studios

Great Hall Gallery

Great Hall Dining Room

Great Hall - Justus Jorgensen Original

Studio Great Hall Tower

Lily’s Cottage

Sue’s Tower

Jean’s House - Studio

Staircase Studio

Terrace Garden

Chapel

Clay Talk Ceramic Centre

Vineyard

White Cottage Offices

Matcham Skipper Studio Complex

Cottage Studio

Skipper Studio

Tack Shed

Glasshouse Studio

White Stables Studio Complex

Montsalvat Kitchen Garden

Eltham Cemetery

Trust

R
esidential

area

Hillcrest Avenue,Eltham

To Eltham Village

In 1934, Justus Jörgensen purchased 12 Acres of land in Eltham. He made use of whatever material was at hand - from earth and stone, to reclaimed materials sourced all
across Victoria. Justus and his community of artists build Montsalvat by hand in collaboration with local architects, including Alistair Knox.

With the outbreak of World War Two, Montsalvat became largely self-sufficient, with a market garden, poultry farm and small dairy. Several more buildings were hastily
built for the ‘farm’ - the dairy, barn, stables, silos and storehouses included. 


